No.: 13 TL-12
August 16, 2013

TO: Distributors Only
FROM: Service Operations
SUBJECT: DT12 Detroit Transmission Service Tools

GENERAL INFORMATION

The following DT12 Detroit Transmission service tools have been made available for
distributors to order. These are necessary in the event of engine removal or clutch
replacement.

NOTE: These tools are used ONLY to aid in the removal and installation of the
DT12 transmission in order to work on and / or remove the Detroit engine and does
not represent approval to perform DT 12 transmission or clutch warranty repairs
or otherwise. Warranty submissions on the DT 12 transmission and clutch will be
denied warranty reimbursement.

Tools can be ordered though Paragon using a DDE supplier prefix.

Tool Part Number Tool Image Usage
Description
DDE W403589051500 | Pilot Bearing _ Installation of
Drift S pilot bearing
DDE W950589006100 | Clutch Disk Clutch disk
Alignment installation

DDE W715589013700 Input Shaft
Pliers

Rotating input
shaft for
transmission
installation




ADDITIONAL INFORMATION

Ordering Information — Tools can be ordered though Paragon using DDE supplier prefix
DDE W403589051500 Pilot Bearing Drift

DDE W950589006100 Clutch Disk Alignment

DDE W715589013700 Input Shaft Pliers

Refer to Detroit Transmission Manual (DDC-SVC-MAN-0140) for individual tool usage
and procedures. If there are any questions or concerns about the use of these tools, call
the Detroit Customer Support Center. Do not attempt to modify these tools in any way;
doing so may result in damage to the tool or transmission assembly.

CONTACT INFORMATION

Please contact the Detroit Customer Support Center at 855-253-0428 or email
csc@daimler.com if you have any questions.
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